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Section 2.4.420 
َ ف  ع الَ    Isms that have the meaning of fiʿls– أَ س َ اءَ َال 
 
Definition: These are isms that have the meaning of fiʿls but do not accept their signs. 

� Some of them have the meaning of  اَل  ااْمَتضِيا م   and give the ااَْفِ  after it a raf‘; and the اِسا

one which has the meaning of   َِتَض َ  الا َما م   gives the ,اَلا  .after it a nasb اِسا
 

Table 2.9 
Isms in the Meaning of  َع ل َال م اض يا ل ف   

Ism Fiʿl Meaning Example 
 َُ هَت َ   هََّ ا دَ َِ   he/it became far, it is 

far (from him) 
َُ ميَاد   هَت ََلَ هٰذَانا يَ فا أَ هََّ ا  It is far from (beyond) 

Zayd to do this. 

َ دَ  شَتةتنَ  وَ  َِ 
قَ افِاتََ   

same as above; and 
what a difference, 
there is a difference 
between 

ََتلَِِ  َ ااْ تَهِلِ شَتةتنَ َِيا  What a difference there is  وَالْا
between the learned and 
the ignorant! 

عَ َ  سَ  سَاَعَتنَ   he hastened   سَاَعَتنَ مَياد Zayd hastened. 
 
 

Table 2.10 
Isms in the Meaning of  َر َال  اض    ا ل  م ر 

Ism Fiʿl Meaning Example 
ماهِلا أَ  ر وَيادَ   Give respite! ر وَيادَ ميَادًا Give Zayd respite. 

ََ  !Leave!; Give up دعَا  َِ لاهَ    فَِّامَت لَْ َِ لاهَ اْت ةفَك 
نَِّاكَ  اَ  يَ 

Give up thinking about 
that which does not 
concern you. 

نَكَ  هَت –د وا نَكَ اْلةبََ  !Take خ ذا    .Take the milk د وا

ما اْزَ اِ  عَلََّاكَ   Hold on to (it)!;  
(It is) incumbent on 
you 

 Hold on to my عَلََّاكَ ِِس نةتِِا 
Sunnah. 

ية حََ  –حَََّ ةهَلا   
مة هَل   –هََّاتَ   

لا عَجِ   –ائِاتِ   
قابِلا أَ   

Come!; Hasten!  ََةِ عَلَى اْصةلَ  ية ح  Come to salah. 

 
 

                                                 
20 For more examples and exercises, please refer to ‘Ali al-Jaarim & Mustafa Ameen, al-Nahw al-Wadih li al-
Madaris al-Thanawiyyah, (Cairo: Dar al-Ma‘arif, n.d.), vol. 1, 40-43. 
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Notes:   
1. There are some other isms which have the meaning of fiʿls. These are as follows: 
ََتلَ   َ أٰ     (come – ائِاتِ ) تَ  مِيا تَجِبا )     (accept – اِسا

تَفِ ) فَ قَطا    (keep quite – ا ساك تا ) صَها      (suffice – اكِا

  ُِ َّْاكَ عَنِ ا إِ    (bring, give – اِعاطِ ) هَت  ( ةَ  عَنِ ا  دا تَ بَ   – away from me) 

) عَلَىة ِهِِ   يا ِهِِ عِنادِ  ئا جِ   – bring him/it to me) 
 

       2.   Some of these isms are inflectable (  م تَصََِ ف), i.e. their form changes. 

i.   هَتتََِّت     هَتتِا     َ ُِ      هَتتِيا هَتت  واا     هَتتََِّت     هَت  
e.g.  اَهٰ  ق لا  ِ ت ما صٰ إِ نَك ما هَتت  واا  ن ا َ نا ك  دِقِيا  

Say: bring your proof, if you are truthful.  

ii.  ََتلَا ََتَََّْت     تَ  َ     تَ  ََتَْيا ََتلَ      تَ  ََتَََّْت     تَ  ََتَْواا     تَ  تَ   

e.g. 21ُالآي...  ُ ََتَْواا إِ لٰٰ  كَلِمَ لَ ااْكِتٰ بِ تَ      ق لا يَٰ ها
Say: O people of the book! Come to a word…  

e.g.  َ ََتَْيا اَك نة وَ أ  فَ تَ  َّالً أ  مَتِ  اََحًَت جَِ آَن( سََِ حَاك نة سَ )اْق  
Then, come, I will make provision for you and release you with 
kindness.  

 
 
 

Section 2.4.5 
َ ص و اتَ   Isms that denote a sound – أَ س َ اءَ َال 
 

حا أ  حا أ     To denote a cough. 

فا أ     To denote pain. 

 .To denote happiness, pleasure  َِخا 

 .To make a camel sit  نَخة 

 .To denote the cawing of a crow  غَتقَ 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                 
ُِ  is an abbreviation for الآيُ 21 َِ الآا يَ  .(until the end of the ayah) إِلٰٰ آخِ



Nouns with the meanings of verbs لاعفلأا ءامسأ

 

46 

Notes:   
1. There are some other isms which have the meaning of fiʿls. These are as follows: 
ََتلَ   َ أٰ     (come – ائِاتِ ) تَ  مِيا تَجِبا )     (accept – اِسا

تَفِ ) فَ قَطا    (keep quite – ا ساك تا ) صَها      (suffice – اكِا

  ُِ َّْاكَ عَنِ ا إِ    (bring, give – اِعاطِ ) هَت  ( ةَ  عَنِ ا  دا تَ بَ   – away from me) 

) عَلَىة ِهِِ   يا ِهِِ عِنادِ  ئا جِ   – bring him/it to me) 
 

       2.   Some of these isms are inflectable (  م تَصََِ ف), i.e. their form changes. 

i.   هَتتََِّت     هَتتِا     َ ُِ      هَتتِيا هَتت  واا     هَتتََِّت     هَت  
e.g.  اَهٰ  ق لا  ِ ت ما صٰ إِ نَك ما هَتت  واا  ن ا َ نا ك  دِقِيا  

Say: bring your proof, if you are truthful.  

ii.  ََتلَا ََتَََّْت     تَ  َ     تَ  ََتَْيا ََتلَ      تَ  ََتَََّْت     تَ  ََتَْواا     تَ  تَ   

e.g. 21ُالآي...  ُ ََتَْواا إِ لٰٰ  كَلِمَ لَ ااْكِتٰ بِ تَ      ق لا يَٰ ها
Say: O people of the book! Come to a word…  

e.g.  َ ََتَْيا اَك نة وَ أ  فَ تَ  َّالً أ  مَتِ  اََحًَت جَِ آَن( سََِ حَاك نة سَ )اْق  
Then, come, I will make provision for you and release you with 
kindness.  

 
 
 

Section 2.4.5 
َ ص و اتَ   Isms that denote a sound – أَ س َ اءَ َال 
 

حا أ  حا أ     To denote a cough. 

فا أ     To denote pain. 

 .To denote happiness, pleasure  َِخا 

 .To make a camel sit  نَخة 

 .To denote the cawing of a crow  غَتقَ 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                 
ُِ  is an abbreviation for الآيُ 21 َِ الآا يَ  .(until the end of the ayah) إِلٰٰ آخِ



Nouns that Denote a Sound تاوصلأا ءامسأ

 

46 

Notes:   
1. There are some other isms which have the meaning of fiʿls. These are as follows: 
ََتلَ   َ أٰ     (come – ائِاتِ ) تَ  مِيا تَجِبا )     (accept – اِسا

تَفِ ) فَ قَطا    (keep quite – ا ساك تا ) صَها      (suffice – اكِا

  ُِ َّْاكَ عَنِ ا إِ    (bring, give – اِعاطِ ) هَت  ( ةَ  عَنِ ا  دا تَ بَ   – away from me) 

) عَلَىة ِهِِ   يا ِهِِ عِنادِ  ئا جِ   – bring him/it to me) 
 

       2.   Some of these isms are inflectable (  م تَصََِ ف), i.e. their form changes. 

i.   هَتتََِّت     هَتتِا     َ ُِ      هَتتِيا هَتت  واا     هَتتََِّت     هَت  
e.g.  اَهٰ  ق لا  ِ ت ما صٰ إِ نَك ما هَتت  واا  ن ا َ نا ك  دِقِيا  

Say: bring your proof, if you are truthful.  

ii.  ََتلَا ََتَََّْت     تَ  َ     تَ  ََتَْيا ََتلَ      تَ  ََتَََّْت     تَ  ََتَْواا     تَ  تَ   

e.g. 21ُالآي...  ُ ََتَْواا إِ لٰٰ  كَلِمَ لَ ااْكِتٰ بِ تَ      ق لا يَٰ ها
Say: O people of the book! Come to a word…  

e.g.  َ ََتَْيا اَك نة وَ أ  فَ تَ  َّالً أ  مَتِ  اََحًَت جَِ آَن( سََِ حَاك نة سَ )اْق  
Then, come, I will make provision for you and release you with 
kindness.  

 
 
 

Section 2.4.5 
َ ص و اتَ   Isms that denote a sound – أَ س َ اءَ َال 
 

حا أ  حا أ     To denote a cough. 

فا أ     To denote pain. 

 .To denote happiness, pleasure  َِخا 

 .To make a camel sit  نَخة 

 .To denote the cawing of a crow  غَتقَ 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                 
ُِ  is an abbreviation for الآيُ 21 َِ الآا يَ  .(until the end of the ayah) إِلٰٰ آخِ



Adverbs فورظلا
 

47 

Section 2.4.622 
 Adverbs – اَ لظيَر وفَ 
 
Definition: An   م  ظَاَف م   is an اِسا  which gives us an idea of the place or time when (or where) اِسا

some work is done. It is also called  ِوال  فَِّاه َ  .مَفا
 

تنِ مَ اْزة  ف  اَ ظَ  :are of two kinds ظ َ وف    (adverb of time) and  َتنِ كَ مَ ااْ  ف  اَ ظ  (the adverb of place). 
 
َالزَ مَ انَ   :Adverbs of time – ظَ رَ وَ فَ 

ذا إِ  .1  (when) 

� It gives the meaning of  َيا تضِ مَ اْ ا  even when it appears before  ِع  ترِ ضَ م   ل  اَ ف . 

� The sentence after  ِذا إ  could be a  َّة ساِ اِ  ُ  لَ ج ا  ُ  or a  َُّة لِ اَ فِ  ُ  لَ ج ا . 

e.g.  واا َ ن ات ما قلََِّال  أَ  ذا إِ وَاذاك    Remember when you were less. 

e.g.  َاَ  ذا إِ و هَِّام  ااْقَوَاعِدَ مِنَ ااْبَ َّاتِ ِ اَٰ إِ فَع  يَ   And when Ibrahim (Allah give him peace) was 

raising the foundation of the House (Ka‘ba). 

� Sometimes, it gives the meaning of suddenness ( َة  أَ م فَتج) . This is called  ِذا إ   ُ ااَْف جَتئَّة .  

e.g.   نََظَِ  م   ذا إِ خَََجات ُِ رَسَ دِي اَ  ااْمَدا  I came out and suddenly (encountered) the  
principal of the school watching. 

� Sometimes, it gives the meaning of because ( لَِنة). This is called  ِذا إ   ُ اَلَِّالَِّة ااَْت ة . 

e.g.        ت ما ََك م  ااََّْ وامَ إِذا ظلََما فَ تَكِ وانَ  َْنا ي ةن ا ََذَابِ م شا آَن( أنَةك ما فِ ااْ )اْق          
That you are together in punishment will never benefit you today because 
you oppressed.    

[This is according to one translation.] 

ذَاإِ  .2  (when/if) 

� It gives the meaning of   ع  ترِ ضَ م  even when it appears before  ِتض  مَ  ل  اَ ف . 

� It gives the meaning of  َط  اَ ش  and  َاء  زَ ج  but does not give either a  َم  زا ج . 

� The sentence after  ِذَاإ  could be a  َّة ساِ اِ  ُ  لَ ج ا  ُ  or preferably a  َّة لِ اَ فِ  ُ  لَ ج ا  ُ . 

e.g.   ُ ََ  .I will come to you when the sun is up  اٰتَّاكَ اذَِا اْشةماس  طتَِْ

e.g.   ااْمَطََ  فتَراجِعا إِلَٰ ااْبَ َّاتِ  نَ زَلَ إِذَا   If it rains, return home. 
 

                                                 
22 The list of   ظ َ وف given in this section is by no means exhaustive. There are many more that should be studied in 
advanced books of Nahw. 
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� It gives the meaning of  َيا تضِ مَ اْ ا  even when it appears before  ِع  ترِ ضَ م   ل  اَ ف . 

� The sentence after  ِذا إ  could be a  َّة ساِ اِ  ُ  لَ ج ا  ُ  or a  َُّة لِ اَ فِ  ُ  لَ ج ا . 

e.g.  واا َ ن ات ما قلََِّال  أَ  ذا إِ وَاذاك    Remember when you were less. 

e.g.  َاَ  ذا إِ و هَِّام  ااْقَوَاعِدَ مِنَ ااْبَ َّاتِ ِ اَٰ إِ فَع  يَ   And when Ibrahim (Allah give him peace) was 

raising the foundation of the House (Ka‘ba). 

� Sometimes, it gives the meaning of suddenness ( َة  أَ م فَتج) . This is called  ِذا إ   ُ ااَْف جَتئَّة .  

e.g.   نََظَِ  م   ذا إِ خَََجات ُِ رَسَ دِي اَ  ااْمَدا  I came out and suddenly (encountered) the  
principal of the school watching. 

� Sometimes, it gives the meaning of because ( لَِنة). This is called  ِذا إ   ُ اَلَِّالَِّة ااَْت ة . 

e.g.        ت ما ََك م  ااََّْ وامَ إِذا ظلََما فَ تَكِ وانَ  َْنا ي ةن ا ََذَابِ م شا آَن( أنَةك ما فِ ااْ )اْق          
That you are together in punishment will never benefit you today because 
you oppressed.    

[This is according to one translation.] 

ذَاإِ  .2  (when/if) 

� It gives the meaning of   ع  ترِ ضَ م  even when it appears before  ِتض  مَ  ل  اَ ف . 

� It gives the meaning of  َط  اَ ش  and  َاء  زَ ج  but does not give either a  َم  زا ج . 

� The sentence after  ِذَاإ  could be a  َّة ساِ اِ  ُ  لَ ج ا  ُ  or preferably a  َّة لِ اَ فِ  ُ  لَ ج ا  ُ . 

e.g.   ُ ََ  .I will come to you when the sun is up  اٰتَّاكَ اذَِا اْشةماس  طتَِْ

e.g.   ااْمَطََ  فتَراجِعا إِلَٰ ااْبَ َّاتِ  نَ زَلَ إِذَا   If it rains, return home. 
 

                                                 
22 The list of   ظ َ وف given in this section is by no means exhaustive. There are many more that should be studied in 
advanced books of Nahw. 
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22 The list of   ظ َ وف given in this section is by no means exhaustive. There are many more that should be studied in 
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e.g.  ِاللهِ إ  َ خ ل وانَ فِا دِيانِ اِلله أفَ اوَ  ذَا جَتءَ نَصا تَ غافِاَ وَااْفَتاح  وَرأَيَاتَ اْنةتسَ يدَا دِ رَِِ كَ وَاسا ه  اجتً فَسَبِ حا بَِما  
     When the victory of Allah comes and the conquest, and you see people 

entering into the religion of Allah in multitudes, then celebrate the praise of 
your Lord and seek forgiveness from Him. 

  
� Sometimes, it gives the meaning of suddenness ( َة  أَ م فَتج) , in which case  ِذَاإ  must be 

followed by a  َّة ساِ اِ  ُ  لَ ج ا  ُ . 

e.g.  َذَا ااْكَلاب  وَاقِف  إِ خَََجات  ف   I came out and suddenly (encountered) the dog 
standing. 

 

 (when) مَىْٰ  .3

� It can be used as an interrogative ( ِتم  هَ فا تِ سا ا) . 

e.g.   َِ؟مَىْٰ ت سَتف   When will you travel? 

� It can also be used as a conditional  ِم  سا ا  in which case the  َط  اَ ش  and  َاء  زَ ج  get a  َم  زا ج . 

e.g.  ص ما أَ مَىْٰ تَص ما   When you fast, I will fast. 
 

 (how) كََّافَ  .4
� It is used to enquire condition. 

e.g.  َ؟كََّافَ حََتْ ك   How are you? (In what condition are you?) 
 

نَ أَ  .5 يَة  (when) 
� It is used as an interrogative. 

e.g.  َيانِ أ نَ يَ وام  اْدِ  ؟يَة   When will be the day of recompense? 

Note:  َن   .مَىْٰ  is used only to enquire of great events of the future as compared to أَ يَة
 

ماسِ أَ  .6  (yesterday) 

e.g.  َماسِ أَ ميَاد   تءَنِا ج   Zayd came to me yesterday. 
 

م ذا  – م ناذ   .7  (since, for) 
� These two can be used to convey the beginning of a time period.  

e.g.  َي ات ه  م ناذ /م ذا يَ وامِ الْا م  أَ مَت ر ََُِ  I have not seen him since Friday. 

� They can also be used to refer to an entire time period. 
e.g.  َيِ ي ات ه  م ناذ /م ذا يَ وامَ أَ مَت ر   I have not seen him for two days. 
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� These can be used as    َ َحََ اَ ف   ج (followed by a   مََا َ  ور) or as   اِ سا م which is regarded as a 

أ  دَ تَ ب ا م    followed by a  َوع  ف  اَ م . 

e.g.  َم ناذ /م ذا يَ وامِ الْا م   ي ات ه  أَ مَت ر ََُِ  I have not seen him since Friday. 
ََُِ الْا م   ي ات ه  م ناذ /م ذا يَ وام  أَ مَت رَ    

 

 (not, never) قَط   .8

� It is used to emphasize  َْي  فِ نا مَ ااَْ  يا تضِ مَ اا . 

e.g.   ات ه  قَط ِ  .I never hit him  مَت ضَََ
 

 (never) عَواض   .9

� It is used to emphasize  َْي  فِ نا مَ ااْ  ع  ترِ ضَ م  اا . 

e.g.  َْه  عَواض  أَ ل َِِ ضا   I will never hit him. 
 

 (before) قَ بال   .10

اَد    َِ (after) 

� They are   ََب اَ تف  ضَ م   when they are م   and the   إَِّْهِ  تف  ضَ م  is mentioned. 

e.g.       ِمِنا قَ بالِ ااْفَتاح  before the victory 

� They are   ِمَبان when they are   تف  ضَ م  and the   إَِّْهِ  تف  ضَ م  is not mentioned, but intended. 

e.g.  ِ ِِٰاَد  ) الاَ ل َ  مِنا قَ بال  وَمِنا َِ  اَدِ ك لِ  شَيا وَمِ  ء  مِنا قَ بالِ ك لِ  شَيا أَيا ما (ء  نا َِ    
Allah’s is the decision before and after (i.e. before everything and after 
everything). 

e.g. (  أَيا أَنََ حََتضَِ  مِنا قَ بال)َمِنا قَ بالِك  
 I have been present from before (i.e. before you). 

e.g.  ْٰاَدَ هٰ  مَى اَد ؟ )أَيا َِ   َِ ذَا(تَََِّئ  نَت   
 When will you come after (i.e. after this)? 

 
 
َالَ م ك انَ   :Adverbs of place – ظَ رَ وَ فَ 

 (where) حَََّاث   .1

� It is generally  .to a sentence  تف  ضَ م  

e.g.   س
لِسا حَََّاث  مَياد  جَتِْ  .Sit where Zayd is sitting اِجا
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e.g.  ِ ِِٰاَد  ) الاَ ل َ  مِنا قَ بال  وَمِنا َِ  اَدِ ك لِ  شَيا وَمِ  ء  مِنا قَ بالِ ك لِ  شَيا أَيا ما (ء  نا َِ    
Allah’s is the decision before and after (i.e. before everything and after 
everything). 

e.g. (  أَيا أَنََ حََتضَِ  مِنا قَ بال)َمِنا قَ بالِك  
 I have been present from before (i.e. before you). 

e.g.  ْٰاَدَ هٰ  مَى اَد ؟ )أَيا َِ   َِ ذَا(تَََِّئ  نَت   
 When will you come after (i.e. after this)? 

 
 
َالَ م ك انَ   :Adverbs of place – ظَ رَ وَ فَ 

 (where) حَََّاث   .1

� It is generally  .to a sentence  تف  ضَ م  

e.g.   س
لِسا حَََّاث  مَياد  جَتِْ  .Sit where Zayd is sitting اِجا
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� These can be used as    َ َحََ اَ ف   ج (followed by a   مََا َ  ور) or as   اِ سا م which is regarded as a 
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دةام  ق   .2  (in front of)  &   خَلاف (behind) 

� It has the same rules as those for   قَ بال and   اَد  َِ. 
e.g.   ق دةامَه  وَخَلافَه (أَيا دةام  وَخَلاف  )قتَمَ اْنةتس  ق   

The people stood in front and behind. 
(i.e. in front of him and behind him). 

 
 (on top, above) فَ واق   &   (under) تََات   .3

� It has the same rules as those for   قَ بال and   اَد  َِ. 
e.g.   َ ةََِ(أَيا و فَ واق  )جَلَسَ مَياد  تََات  وَعَما تََاتَ اْشةجَََةِ وَفَ واقَ اْشةجَ   

Zayd sat under and ‘Amr above. (i.e. under the tree and above the tree.) 
 

 (by, at, near, with) عِنادَ  .4

e.g.   ااَْمَتل  عِنادَ ميَاد  The money is with Zayd. 

Note:  َعِناد will get a kasrah if it is preceded by  مِنا. 
e.g.  ِمِنا عِنادِ الله  from Allah 

 

نٰ  أَ /يانَ أَ  .5  (where) 

� They are used for  ِتم  هَ فا تِ سا ا . 

e.g.  َهَب  نٰ  أ هَب  أَ  –  تَذا ؟يانَ تَذا  Where are you going? 

� They are used for  َط  اَ ش  ( ط  اَ شَ   and  َاء  زَ ج  will get a  َم  زا ج ). 

e.g.  َلِسا جا أَ  يانَ تََالِسا أ  Where you sit, I will sit. 

لِسا أَ   تََالِسا نٰ  أَ  جا  
 

َْد نا /َْدٰى .6   (at, by, near, with (same meaning as  َعِناد)). 

e.g.   ااَْمَتل  َْدٰى مَياد  The money is with Zayd. 

 from the All-Wise, All-Knowing  مِنا َْد نا حََكَِّام  خَبِيْا  

 .مِنا  is generally preceded by َْد نا  �
� When used in the meaning of possession (with), the difference between َْد نا /َْدٰى  

and  َعِناد is that in the case of  َْدٰى/َْد نا , the possessed thing must be present with the 

person; whereas, in the case of  َعِناد, the possessed thing need not be present with 
the person. 
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Note: That adverb which is   ََب اَ  مَبانِ  عَلَى ااْفَ تاحِ  could be ,إِ ذا  to a sentence or the word م ضَتف   and is م 
 or it could get the i‘raab according to the   عَتمِل. 

e.g.   the adverb يوم which is   م ضَتف in the following ayahs: 

فَع   ق  ه ما اْص ٰ هٰذَا يَ وامَ يَ ن ا َ صِدا دِقِيا   and    فَع  اْص ٰ  هٰذَا يَ وام ق  ه ما يَ ن ا َ صِدا دِقِيا  
This is the day when the truth of the truthful will benefit them. 

ئِذ  و ج واه  ي ةوام    and  و ج واه  ي ةوامَئِذ      
faces on that day 

 
 
 

EXERCISE 
 
1.  Translate the follows ayahs of the Qur’an and identify the   ظ َ وف in them. Also identify 

whether they are from among  ِظ َ واف  اْزةمَتن or  ْنِ مَكَتظ َ واف  اا . 

i.  ِث  واث اََشِ ااْمَب ا مَ يَك وان  اْنةتس  كَتاْفَ  يَ وا
ii.  مِنا قَ با  َ ََلانَت ْبَِشَ لِكَ الْا لادَ وَمَت جَ  

iii.  َت صابِح وان َ َ تَ اس وانَ وَحَِيا  فَس باحَتنَ اِلله حَِيا
iv.  َاَدِك  قتَلَ فإَِنَة قَدا فَ تَ نةت قَ وامَكَ مِنا َِ 
v.  ِذا جَتء واك ما مِنا فَ واقِك ما إ  

vi.  ِِاَجِل وانَ ِه تَ   مَت عِنادِيا مَت تَسا
vii.  ِنَته  م نا ةْد نَة عِلامتً وَعَلةما  

viii.  َ اَلَم  مَت َِيا أيَادِياهِما وَمَت خَلافَه ما يَ   
ix. ََنَت  إِذا يَ ق وال  ِْصَتحَِبِهِ لَْ تََازَنا إِنة اللهَ مَ
x.  يَِ مِن لَ ما جَن ٰ  الله  أعََدة َنَاٰ  تََاتِهَتت  تََا َ  الا  
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Section 2.4.7 
تَ   Isms that indicate an unspecified quantity – اَ لَ ك ن ايَ 
 

كَذَا، كَما  .1  (so many, so much, how many, how much) 
� They can be used for numbers 

e.g.  َ؟كَما دِراهَتً عِنادَك  How many silver coins do you have? 

e.g.  كَذَا  ُ دِراهَتًأَخَذا  I took this many silver coins. 

 ”.is also used in the meaning of “such and such كَذَا �

e.g.  َكَذَا وَ كَذَا  لِا قتَل  He said to me such and such. 

ذَياتَ ، كََّاتَ  .2    (so and so, such and such) 

e.g.  َق  لات  كََّاتَ ذَيات      or   َذَياتَ وَ  ق  لات  كََّات   I said such and such. 

e.g.  ََ لات  كََّاتَ ذَياتَ فَ      or  ََ ذَياتَ وَ  لات  كََّاتَ فَ    I did such and such. 
 
 
Section 2.4.8 
َال ب ن ائ ييَ  Numerical phrase – اَ ل م ر ك ب 

This has been discussed earlier.  Please, refer to section 1.4.3. 
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